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Message

From: Alice Perkins! GRO

Sent: 19/08/2013 07:16:17

To: Paula Vennellsi, GRO, uk]
Subject: Re: Catch up?

9 15 is fine. Please could you call me on fnmmmigﬁii ____________
A ................................. A

————— original Message_-----

From: Paula Vennells| GRO i
Sent: Sunday, August 18, 2013 07:54 PM

To: Alice Perkins

Subject: Re: catch up?

Hi Alice, I hope you are really well - I am on great form, thanks.

Could you manage 9.15am? (Just gives me a bit of time to prep for the weekly exco afterwards.)
If not, fine.

Paula

is 9.15am possible?

sent from my iPad

on 18 Aug 2013, at 19:13, "Alice Perkins" i GRO i wrote:
> Hi Paula,

> Thanks for this.

> How about 9 30am tomorrow? Would that work for you?

> Hope you had a good weekend.

> Will be good to talk to you.

> Alice

>

> ———-- original Message _-----

> From: Paula Vennells ! GRO

> Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 06:14 PM

> To: Alice Perkins

> Subject: catch up?

>

> Hi Alice, we thought it would be good to catch up b4 the Board call: do you want to let me know when

would suit? other than 10-1lam, I can be flexible.

>

> There is nothing you need to know about that can't wait until you get back. So my starter for ten for
our call is brief:

> o Funding/Sue B: latest position and next steps. Sue will circulate an update to the Board tonight,
which should form the basis for the Board discussion.

> « Horizon/SS: no written update to the Board but I suggest I give an oral one. I will update you. There
are a couple of new risks I highlighted to Susan; but in summary I'm pleased with how it is Tooking.
Susan is also sounding more confident and her update was good.

> o CWU: very brief oral update to Board, to confirm new 'action short of a strike' (work to rule) and 2
additional strikes called for Friday and Tuesday either side of Bank Holiday Monday. Chris is setting up
a Industrial Action deep dive for the Board on 10 or 11 Sept., for the Board to discuss in more detail.
Tom is now leading on this - good feedback on his approach. I will explain to you what we propose to
cover.

> o RM Prospectus: the language in the risks section which refers to PO is very negative. we are on the
case - it is being handled through external lawyers and I have asked for a revised draft by Monday. I am
not suggesting we flag this to the Board yet but you need to be in the picture. Susan has picked this up
and insisted inaccuracies are removed and the tone improved. However, as this is the risks section, my
guess is we may still be uncomfortable even with their final draft and so I have already asked Susan to
flag to will that we may want to escalate it to HMG. We will need to brief the Board properly at some
stage but probably best when we have something to send out.

>
> Chris and I have looked at the September Board agenda and will have a good outline of what/how we
propose to cover the agenda, which we can pick up on your return. Lots more .. But no intention of

spoiling your holiday!

v

Enjoy the weekend. Paula

>
>
> Ps. Thx for the note back from DB :)
>
>
>

sent from my iPad
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> This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then
delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

>

> POST OFFICE LIMITED 1is registered in England and wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.

>
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